








 
19 February 2021 

Matt McClure, Esq. 
Ballard Spahr LLP 
1735 Market Street, 51st Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
 
Re: 3143 W. Passyunk Avenue, Philadelphia, PA 
 
Dear Mr. McClure: 
 
Thank you for letter regarding 3143 W. Passyunk Avenue, dated 4 February 2021. The property 
has been nominated for designation to the Philadelphia Register of Historic Places as historic 
and the nomination is scheduled to be reviewed by the Philadelphia Historical Commission on 9 
April 2021 and its advisory Committee on Historic Designation on 3 March 2021. 
 
In Point 1 in your letter, you request that the Historical Commission and Committee on Historic 
Designation bifurcate the reviews of the nominations for 3101 and 3143 W. Passyunk Avenue. 
While I cannot compel the Commission and Committee to address the matters as you suggest, I 
can agree that the Commission’s staff will list the two nominations separately on the agendas 
and will post the nominations for the two properties separately on the Commission’s website 
with separate staff recommendations and nomination forms. 
 
In Point 2 of your letter, you argue that the Historical Commission’s staff should return the 
nomination to the nominator as incorrect and incomplete. The staff determined that the 
nomination was sufficiently correct and complete for review by the Commission and Committee 
prior to sending notice to the property owner on 15 May 2020. The nomination has been 
presented to the Commission and Committee at several public meetings, albeit with 
continuance requests, which have been granted. The staff cannot rescind its decision about 
correctness and completeness at this point in the process, regardless of the validity of that 
decision. The matter is now in the hands of the Historical Commission and Committee on 
Historic Designation. The Commission's Rules & Regulations at Section 5.10.b anticipates 
disagreement over decisions about correctness and completeness and authorizes the 
Committee to disagree with the staff and recommend to the Commission that a nomination is 
incorrect and incomplete. At this point in the process, your arguments regarding the 
insufficiencies of the nomination should be directed at the Committee and ultimately the 
Commission, not the staff. The staff cannot unilaterally return the nomination to the nominator 
as you request. 
 
In Point 3 in your letter, you contend that the property in question is not accessible or even 
readily visible to the public, owing to its remote location along the river, and therefore should not 
be designated because designation is intended to preserve historic resources for the public’s 
appreciation. Such arguments may have validity, but should be reserved for the Historical 
Commission itself, which has the discretionary authority to designate or not, not to the staff 
which has no authority in that realm. 



 
 
 
 
 
In Point 4 in your letter, you contend that your client has vested rights in the redevelopment 
project with approvals from state and federal agencies, and that the Historical Commission’s 
staff should take them into account, pursuant to Section 6.9.10.a of the Commission’s Rules & 
Regulations. Please note that the cited section of the Rules & Regulations relates to the review 
of building permit applications, not the review of nominations, and is therefore not applicable to 
this matter. You may, of course, make a vested rights argument to the Historical Commission 
with the assertion that the Commission should use its discretion and decline to designate 
because your client has committed to a redevelopment project, but the staff has no authority to 
change the course of the review of the nomination based on any potential vested rights. Such 
arguments should be reserved for presentation to the Historical Commission. 
 
In conclusion, the staff of the Historical Commission does not have the authority to reject the 
nomination for 3143 W. Passyunk Avenue at this point in the process as you propose. The staff 
will bifurcate the reviews of the nominations, providing the Historical Commission and 
Committee on Historic Designation with separate overviews and recommendations from the 
staff and listing the reviews of the nominations for 3101 and 3143 W. Passyunk Avenue 
separately on the Commission’s and Committee’s agendas. However, the staff cannot dictate 
how the two bodies will review the nominations. Your arguments regarding the strength of the 
nomination, public visibility of the site, and potential vested rights may be germane to the 
Commission and Committee and may be presented to those bodies, in advance of the reviews 
in writing, and/or during the reviews. 
 
Thank you again for your letter. Please contact me if I can be of assistance. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Jonathan E. Farnham, Ph.D. 
Executive Director 


